



Auckland Provincial Government Gazette.

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY.

VOL. XIX.]

MONDAY, OCTOBER 31, 1870.

[No. 49.]

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION.

Superintendent's Office,
Auckland, 26th October, 1870.

THE following Bye-laws for Standing Orders proposed by the Mining Board of the Province of Auckland, have been assented to by me, and are published for general information.

THOMAS B. GILLIES,
Superintendent.

BYE-LAWS FOR STANDING ORDERS OF THE MINING BOARD OF AUCKLAND, THAMES GOLD FIELDS.

1. On the assembling of the Board after every Election, the Returning Officer's intimation, setting forth the names of the persons who have been elected as Members of the Board, shall be read.

2. The sittings of the Board shall be open to the public.

3. On a quorum being present, the business of the Board shall commence at the time fixed, but should there be no quorum within thirty (30) minutes after that time, the Board shall stand adjourned until the next regular day and hour of meeting, and the names of the Members present shall be recorded.

4. A quorum shall consist of three Members, and in the absence of the Chairman, a chairman pro. tem. shall be appointed from amongst the Members present.

5. The regular days of meeting of the Board shall be the second Monday in each month, unless otherwise ordered.

6. At each meeting of the Board the business shall be proceeded with in the following order—

1. The minutes of the preceding meeting shall be read over, and corrected if necessary, after which the said minutes shall be confirmed, signed, and dated by the Chairman.

2. Correspondence.

3. Reports of Committees received.

4. Orders of the day.

7. The Orders of the day shall include all business, of which due notice has been given.

8. All motions shall be considered in the order in which notice thereof has been given in writing to the Chairman, signed by the mover.

9. It shall be competent for any Member to propose an original motion, or any amendment of a motion, without previous notice, provided that it be not of a legislative character, or the effect of which would be to rescind or amend any previous resolution of the Board.

10. Any motion or amendment, not seconded, shall not be debated, but shall lapse, and no discussion shall be allowed on a motion for adjournment.

11. No notice of motion entered on the notice paper shall be proceeded with, unless by the Member giving such notice, or by some Member duly authorised by him.

12. Any motion duly seconded, shall not be withdrawn, unless by the sanction of the Board.

13. A call of the Board for special purposes shall be made by the Chairman on the written requisition of three of the Members; and no order for a call of the Board shall be made for any day, earlier than four days from the date of such order, inclusive of the date of the same; a copy of such order to be forwarded to each Member, signed by the Chairman or Clerk.

14. The Chairman shall have a deliberative as well as a casting vote.

15. When any motion has been duly proposed and seconded, the question shall thereon be put by the Chairman, when each Member respectively and successively shall signify his assent or dissent by the words "Aye" or "No." The Chairman shall then state whether the "Ayes" or the "Noes" have it.

16. The decision of the Chairman shall be final on all questions of "order" or "practice."

17. If more than one Member rise at the same time, the Chairman shall decide the pre-audience.

18. Any member, upon proposing a motion or amendment, or speaking to any question, must rise and address the Chairman; and no Member shall be interrupted, unless by a call to order, when he shall resume his seat, and the question of order be decided by the Chairman, before the discussion is resumed, or any other business entered upon.

19. No Member shall speak twice to a question, except in explanation, or the mover of a resolution in reply.

20. When the mover of any resolution has exercised his right of reply, the Chairman shall put the question forthwith.

21. When the Chairman rises to address the Board, any Member then speaking shall sit down.

22. Committee Meetings shall be held on Tuesdays and Thursdays weekly, unless otherwise ordered.

23. No Committee Report shall be adopted, unless it shall have been brought up, read, and received at a previous meeting of the Board.

24. All Committees shall be appointed by a Resolution of the Board.

25. All preceding Rules for the regulation of the Board shall apply to Committees, except clause 19.

26. Any Member of the Board may be appointed Chairman of Committee.

27. Committees shall consider only such matters as have been referred to them by the Board.

28. Every resolution passed in Committee shall be brought up by the Chairman of Committee at the next succeeding Meeting of the Board, without question and in its due order.

29. It shall be lawful for any Member of the Board to protest against the passing of Standing Orders, Bye-laws or Amendments thereof, and such protest shall be fairly written and signed by the Member or Members protesting, and shall be duly entered at the end of the Minutes of that Meeting and signed by the Chairman.

30. Any proposed Bye-law or Amendment of any Bye-law, or Standing Order, shall be read a first time, without discussion. On a second reading a discussion may take place, and it may then be referred to a Committee of the Board, or read over a third time and passed, amended, or be disallowed; and no Bye-law disallowed shall be again proposed in the Board during that year.

31. Seven o'clock p.m. shall be deemed the regular hour of all Meetings.

32. The Chairman of the Board may give notice or move any Resolution, providing that, previous to proposing such resolution, he leave the Chair, and another Member be appointed *pro. tem.*, until such resolution or resolutions shall have been disposed of, when he shall again resume the Chair.

HAURAKI GOLD FIELD.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION.

Superintendent's Office,
Auckland, 24th October, 1870.

IN pursuance of the 29th section of "The Gold Fields Act, 1866," and of the Regulations made under that Act for the granting of Leases for Gold Mining purposes, it is hereby notified that it is intended to grant a Lease for Gold Mining purposes to the Applicant specified in the Schedule hereunder, unless valid objections can be shown against granting such Lease.

Copy of the Application made, and Plan annexed, may be seen at the Warden's Office, Grahamstown.

THOMAS B. GILLIES,
Superintendent.

SCHEDULE.

JOHN CROSBIE; 15 years' lease of about 3 acres; being all that piece of land in the Moanataiari Creek, known as the "Hazlebank" Claim, adjoining "Kelly's," "Otago," "Caledonian," "Young American," and "Belfast" Claims, Karaka; at present held under Miners' Right; application received in Warden's Office, Grahamstown, at 12.25 p.m. 20th October, 1870. No. 798.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION.

Superintendent's Office,
Auckland, 29th October, 1870.

I HEREBY notify for general information that, under the authority of an Act of the General Assembly intitled "The Gaolers' Act, 1858," I have appointed

Sergeant WILLIAM EVERS,
of the Armed Constabulary Force, to be the Gaoler of the Public Gaol at SHORTLAND, from the 1st November proximo, in the place of Constable James Foster.

THOMAS B. GILLIES,
Superintendent.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION.

By THOMAS BANNNTYNE GILLIES, Esquire,
Superintendent of the Province of
Auckland

UNDER and in pursuance of the powers in me vested in that behalf by "The Impounding Act, 1867," I do hereby appoint those premises situate at Morningside, within the MOUNT ALBERT Highway District, on land belonging to Mr. A. K. Taylor, and leased to Mr. P. K. Devlin, to be and be used as a Public Pound for the purposes of the said recited Act.

Given under my hand, at Auckland,
this twenty-ninth day of October,
One thousand eight hundred and
seventy.

THOMAS B. GILLIES,
Superintendent.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION.

Superintendent's Office,
Auckland, 29th October, 1870.

I DO hereby notify that the Highway Trustees of the MOUNT ALBERT District under "The Highways Act, 1867," have, with my approval, appointed

Mr. PETER KASSIDY DEVLIN,

to be the Keeper of the Public Pound at Morningside within the said District.

And I do hereby further notify that the Fees and Prices, set forth in the following Schedule, may be taken and charged by the said Keeper.

THOMAS B. GILLIES,
Superintendent.

SCHEDULE.

I.—Poundage Fees.

	s.	d.
For every Horse, Mare, Gelding, Colt, Filly,		
Foal, Mule, or Ass	2	6
Bull, Cow, Ox, Steer, Heifer, or		
Calf	2	6
Boar, Sow, or other pig	1	0
Goat or Kid	1	0

The above fees to be paid for each day, or part of a day, during which the animal is kept in pound.

II.—Charges for Food.

	s.	d.
For every Horse, Mare, Gelding, Colt, Filly, Foal, Mule, or Ass ...	1	0
„ Bull, Cow, Ox, Steer, Heifer, or Calf under six months ...	0	6
„ Goat or Kid ...	0	2
„ Boar, Sow, or Pig ...	0	6

The above charges to be paid for each day, or part of a day, during which the animal is supplied with food and water by the Poundkeeper; but the owner may supply food and water, in which case these charges are not to be made.

III.—Charges for giving notice of Impounding.

The charge for giving notice of the Impounding of Cattle to the owner thereof or his agent shall be computed at the rate of one shilling for every mile or part of a mile of the distance between the district pound and the usual place of residence of such owner or agent, as the case may be.

IV.—Charges for giving public notices of the Impounding of Cattle.

	s.	d.
For posting notice of Impounding on the Pound ...	0	6
For posting notice of Impounding at the nearest Post Office and Police Station ...	2	6
For inserting notice of Impounding in the Provincial Gazette or any other local Paper.	The usual charge for such adver- tisements.	

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION.

By THOMAS BANNATYNE GILLIES
Esquire, Superintendent of the
Province of Auckland.

UNDER and in pursuance of the powers in me vested by the third clause of “The Highways Act, 1867,” I do hereby notify that I have altered and amended the boundaries of the WEITI Highway District, as hereunder set forth.

Given under my hand at Auckland, this twenty-ninth day of October, One thousand eight hundred and seventy.

THOMAS B. GILLIES,
Superintendent.

SCHEDULE.

THE WEITI HIGHWAY DISTRICT.

Amended Boundaries.

Bounded towards the North by the Orewa River from Waterloo Creek to the North-eastern angle of allotment No. 146 of the Parish of Waiwera; towards the East by the South-western side of the road which forms the North-eastern boundary of said allotment No. 146, from the Orewa River aforesaid to the South-eastern angle of said allotment No. 146, thence following the South-eastern boundary of allotment No. 146 aforesaid, part of the North-eastern boundary of allotment No. 145, the North-western and South-western boundaries of allotment No. 61, all of the Parish of Waiwera aforesaid, to the Weiti River, and thence by the production of the South-western boundary of allotment No. 61 aforesaid to the Southern bank of the Weiti River aforesaid; again towards the North and towards the North-east by the Weiti River and by the sea to the mouth of the Okura River; towards the South-east by the Okura River aforesaid from its mouth to the South-eastern angle of Dacre's Claim; towards the South by the Southern

boundary of Dacre's Claim aforesaid from the Okura River to the South-western angle of said Claim, thence in a straight line to the junction of the road at the Northern boundary of allotment No. 206 of the Parish of Pukeatua with the road which forms the North-eastern boundary of allotment No. 188 of said parish, thence by the Eastern side of said road in a northerly direction to the North-eastern angle of allotment No. 260 of the Parish of Pukeatua aforesaid, thence crossing said road and continuing along the Northern boundary of said allotment No. 260 and part of the Northern and Eastern boundaries of allotment No. 261 of said Parish of Pukeatua to the road at the North-eastern angle of said allotment No. 261, and crossing said road to its Northern side, thence continuing westerly on the Northern side of said road to its junction with the road which forms the North-eastern boundary of allotment No. 257 of the Parish of Pukeatua aforesaid, and crossing said road and continuing along the Northern side of the road which forms the South-eastern boundary of said lot No. 257, and also the Southern boundaries of allotments Nos. 256, 254, and 249, to the South-western angle of allotment No. 249 aforesaid, all of the Parish of Pukeatua aforesaid; towards the West by the Eastern side of the road which forms the Western boundary of allotment No. 249 aforesaid and allotment No. 250 of said Parish of Pukeatua, to the North-western angle of said allotment No. 250, and towards the North-west by the Southern side of the road which forms the Northern boundaries of allotments Nos. 250, 251, 252, and the North-western boundary of allotment No. 253 to the northernmost angle of said allotment No. 253, all of the Parish of Pukeatua aforesaid, thence by the Northern boundary of said allotment No. 253 to its North-eastern angle, thence in a straight line to the South-western angle of allotment No. 47 of the Parish of Waiwera, thence by the South-eastern boundaries of allotments Nos. 47, 48, and 49, of said Parish of Waiwera to the South-eastern angle of last-named lot, thence following the North-eastern boundary of allotment No. 49 aforesaid to the South-western angle of allotment No. 225 of the Parish of Waiwera aforesaid, and continuing along the North-western boundary of said allotment No. 225 to Waterloo Creek, thence by said creek to the Orewa River, the place of commencement.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION.

By THOMAS BANNATYNE GILLIES,
Esquire, Superintendent of the
Province of Auckland.

BY virtue of the powers in me vested by “The Highways Act, 1867,” I do hereby notify that all those portions of the Province of Auckland, hereunder described, shall be Districts under the said Act, and that such Districts shall be known by the names severally prefixed thereto, that is to say:—

THE WHANGAPARAOA HIGHWAY DISTRICT.

Bounded towards the North by the Orewa River, commencing at the North-eastern angle of allotment No 146 of the Parish of Waiwera, thence by said river and the sea to the North head of the Whangaparaoa Peninsula; towards the East and South-east by the sea from the point last-named to the mouth of the Weiti River; towards the South by the Weiti River aforesaid, from its mouth to the South-western angle of allotment No. 61, of the Parish of Waiwera aforesaid; and towards the West and North-west by the Western boundary of allotment No. 61 aforesaid, the South-eastern boundaries of allotments Nos. 145 and 146, and

the Eastern boundary of allotment No. 146 aforesaid, all of the Parish of Waiwera, to the point of commencement.

THE PUKEATUA HIGHWAY DISTRICT.

Bounded towards the North (commencing at the North western angle of allotment No. 84, of the Parish of Pukeatua), by the Southern side of the road which forms the Northern boundary of said allotment No. 84, and the Northern boundaries of allotments Nos. 85, 86, 87, 88, and 89, the Western and Northern boundary of allotment No. 91, the Northern boundary of allotments Nos. 92 and 93, and part of the Northern boundary of allotment No. 94, all of the Parish of Pukeatua aforesaid, and crossing said road to the South-western angle of allotment No. 249, of the parish aforesaid, thence following the Northern side of said road, being the Southern boundary of allotments Nos. 249, 254, 256 and 257, and by the Northern side of said road, continuing to the North-eastern angle of allotment No. 261, all of the Parish of Pukeatua aforesaid; thence by part of the Eastern and Northern boundaries of said allotment No. 261, and the Northern boundary of allotment No. 260 of said parish, to the road which forms the Eastern boundary of allotment No. 260 aforesaid, and crossing said road and continuing Southerly along its eastern side to its junction with the road which forms the Northern boundary of allotment No. 206, of the Parish of Pukeatua aforesaid, and thence in a straight line to the South-western angle of Dacre's claim on the Okura River; towards the East by part of the Western boundary of the Lake Highway District, from the South-western angle of Dacre's claim aforesaid, to the centre of the road leading to allotment No. 210, of the Parish of Pukeatua aforesaid, and continuing along the centre of said road, which forms the Eastern boundaries of allotments Nos. 210, 212, 213, 214, 289 and 288, of the Parish of Pukeatua aforesaid, to the Southernmost angle of allotment No. 288 aforesaid; towards the South by part of the Southern boundary of the Parish of Pukeatua aforesaid, from the Southernmost angle of allotment No. 288 beforementioned, to the South-western angle of allotment No. 37, of the Parish of Pukeatua aforesaid; thence by the Western boundary of said allotment No. 37 to the road at its North-western angle, and crossing said road to the Western boundary of allotment No. 41 of the parish aforesaid, and continuing along said Western boundary to the dividing line between the North-eastern and South-western portion of allotment No. 39, of the Parish of Pukeatua; thence following said dividing line to the road which forms the North-western boundary of allotment No. 39 aforesaid; thence crossing said road and following the North-eastern boundaries of allotments Nos. 30, 31, 32, 33 and 34 all of the Parish of Pukeatua aforesaid, to the road which forms the North-western boundary of allotment No. 34 last-mentioned; and towards the West by the centre of said road to the South-western angle of allotment No. 308, of the Parish of Pukeatua aforesaid; thence following the Western boundary of allotment No. 308 aforesaid to its Northern boundary; thence Easterly to the South-western angle of allotment No. 83 of the parish aforesaid, and thence continuing along the Western boundaries of allotments Nos. 83 and 84 of the parish aforesaid, to the road at the North-western angle of allotment No. 84 last-named, the place of commencement.

Given under my hand at Auckland, this twenty-ninth day of October, One thousand eight hundred and seventy.

THOMAS B. GILLIES,
Superintendent.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION.

By THOMAS BANNATYNE GILLIES, Esquire,
Superintendent of the Province of
Auckland.

IN pursuance of the fourth clause of "The Highways Act, 1867," I do hereby bring the said Act into operation within the

WHANGAPARAOA HIGHWAY DISTRICT,
and do appoint the First Meeting of Electors to take place at the residence of Mr. Trevor Lloyd, in the parish of Waiwera, on Wednesday, the ninth day of November next, at two o'clock in the afternoon.

Given under my hand, at Auckland,
this twenty-ninth day of October,
One thousand eight hundred and
seventy.

THOMAS B. GILLIES,
Superintendent.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION.

Superintendent's Office,
Auckland, 29th October, 1870.

I HEREBY notify that the respective Chairmen of the Annual Meetings of the Electors of the after-named Districts under "The Highways Act, 1867," have reported in writing to me the names and designations of the under-mentioned persons, duly elected Highway Trustees for those respective Districts; namely:—

ARARIMU SOUTH.—A. K. Taylor; A. Porter; T. Deacon; P. McLeod; and Isaac McLeod, senior.

MANGAPIKO.—William Scott, Settler; Thomas Finch, Settler; Frank Vickers, Settler; Francis Foster, Settler; and John Douglas Hill, Settler.

WAIUKU.—Vincent Walters; Caleb Hoskings; William Flavel; Henry Hill; and Heywood Crispe.

WAIPIPI.—John Holmes; Edward Constable; William Rogers; Robert Craig; and John Wallace.

THE WHAU.—J. H. Hanson; George Thomas; John Bellard; Thomas Barraclough; and John Buchanan.

MARAETAI.—William Duder; James Jacobs; Charles Spencer; John McGinty; and Samuel Gear.

WANGAREI.—Robert Reyburn, J.P.; Sir S. Osborne Gibbes, Bart, J.P.; William Willin; James Carruth; and William Wakelin.

WHAREORA.—Grandison; John Doughty; James Whitelaw; Finlayson Smith; and John McKinnon.

ALBERTLAND SOUTH.—William Worker; James Turner; Joseph Grant; George Dibble; and Albert Elliot.

THOMAS B. GILLIES,
Superintendent.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION.

Superintendent's Office,
Auckland, 29th October 1870.

NOTICE is hereby given, in terms of "The Highways Act, 1867, Amendment Act, 1870," that a certified copy of each Assessment List for the

MOUNT EDEN,
ONE TREE HILL,
EAST TAMAKI,
PANMURE TOWNSHIP,
EASTERN MAHURANGI,
REMUERA,
MANGAREI,
WAIUKU, and
CAMBRIDGE

Highway Districts respectively, has been duly delivered at this Office.

JOHN R. NICHOLSON,
Provincial Secretary.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION.

Superintendent's Office,
Auckland, 29th October, 1870.

THE names of the undermentioned persons, appointed Collectors of Rates for the Highway Districts set opposite their respective names, have been reported to this Office.

PANMURE TOWNSHIP ...	DENNIS MALONE.
WAIUKU and } ...	RICHARD J. MOORE.
WAIPIPI }	
ARARIMU SOUTH ...	WILLIAM GOOD.
MOUNT EDEN and } ...	WILLIAM POWDITCH.
ONE TREE HILL }	
WANGAREI ...	ALEXANDER WILSON.
KAUAERANGA... ..	M. J. PERSTON.
MANGAREI	ROBERT WALLACE, of Ihumatao.

JOHN R. NICHOLSON,
Provincial Secretary.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION.

Superintendent's Office,
Auckland, 29th October, 1870.

IT is hereby notified that
MR. RICHARD PHILPS
has been appointed Keeper of the Public Ferry at RAGLAN, from the 1st proximo, in the place of Constable John Bulford, resigned.

JOHN R. NICHOLSON,
Provincial Secretary.

SCALE OF CHARGES for the insertion of Advertisements and other Notices in this *Gazette*.

	PLAIN.	s.	d.
For the first fifty words and under	...	3	0
For every additional eight words (or line) and under	...	0	4
Headings, Date Lines, Signatures, &c., requiring to be printed in separate lines, at per line	0	4

TABULAR.

Double the charges of Plain.

TABLE.

Treble the charges of Plain.

BALANCE SHEETS, Of Registered Companies, each	... 5 0
--	---------

HALF-YEARLY STATEMENTS.

Of Registered Companies under "The Mining Companies' Limited Liability Act Amendment Act, 1869." ...	15 0
--	------

Advertisements must be forwarded to the Superintendent's Office at Auckland, or to the authorized Agent at Shortland or at Coromandel, with pre-payment of the charge for insertion at the rates above specified.

Advertisements should be written *on one side* of the paper; and names, signatures, &c., must be written in a legible hand, to save mistakes.

The number of insertions required should be written across the face of the advertisement.

The Government will not guarantee the publication of any notice or advertisement within a given date; nor will the same be inserted unless pre-paid.

SUBSCRIPTION.

The subscription is at the rate of £2 per annum or 10s. 6d. per quarter, payable in advance.

Subscriptions are required to terminate with the quarters ending March, June, September, or December. A less period than three months cannot be subscribed for.

ACTS AND GOVERNMENT PUBLICATIONS.

Acts of the Auckland Provincial Council, Sessions I. to XIX., (bound half-calf cloth sides) ...	£1 1 0
Ditto Sessions XX. to XXV., (cloth back, paper sides) ...	0 5 0
Or all complete in three volumes	1 5 0
Single copies of Acts	0 1 0
Single copies of <i>Gazette</i>	0 1 0
Gold Field Regulations (including Leasing Regulations) with amendments	0 1 0

The above are to be obtained at this office.

VINCENT E. RICE,
Chief Clerk.

DISTRIBUTION Schedule of "THE IMPERIAL CROWN GOLD MINING COMPANY, REGISTERED," published in compliance with the 36th clause of "The Mining Companies' Limited Liability, 1865."

Official Agent's Office, Auckland,
28th. October, 1870.

Assets.			Liabilities.			Amount collected.			Mode of Distribution.
	£	s. d.		£	s. d.	£	s. d.		
Plant and machinery	2,700	0 0	Bank New Zealand	1,599	6 4	2,700	0 0	First Dividend of Fifteen shillings in the Pound payable on and after the 28th day of November next, at this office.	
Unpaid Calls	614	9 0	Southern Cross		2 16 6				
			New Zealand Herald		17 5 4				
			J. F. Leighton		4 18 6				
			J. Goodall		41 0 0				
			E. Porter & Co.		49 12 1				
			J. E. Macdonald		20 1 0				
			W. Souter		74 2 0				
			Bay of Islands Coal Co.		54 3 0				
			Rawlings and Co.		11 19 9				
			W. Burall		199 10 0				
			E. Fairburn		6 6 0				
			Lamb, Bros.		59 9 2				
			J. Briton		110 0 0				
			J. E. Banks		4 7 0				
			Corlett and Wilkinson		6 18 6				
			D. Leitch		13 14 3				
			Manakau Battery		12 5 0				
			J. Higgins		9 1 0				
			W. C. Wright		10 10 0				
			W. Lloyd		7 1 0				
			T. Watters		3 3 1				
			A. Teutenberg		2 16 0				
			Central Smithy		358 9 1				
			Patterson and Small		6 8 11				
			H. Rawden		64 17 3				
			A. Preece		2 13 10				
			H. J. Olding		0 17 6				
			D. Tookey		45 15 0				
			Fraser and Tinne		127 16 4				
			Bull and Sturrock		0 16 0				
			E. Corbett		1 10 0				
			G. Leeck		2 0 6				
			Kuranui Battery		1 10 0				
			J. B. Russell		39 17 6				
			W. Doran		5 0 0				
			Whitaker and Russell		25 17 8				
			Rees and Tyler		1 16 8				
			G. T. Chapman		0 8 0				
Total	£3,314	9 0	Total	£3,005	13 9	2,700	0 0		

H. N. WARNER,
Official Agent.